From: Fiona Vance

To: Laura Friend
Cc:
FW: RA22026 Rimrock Cattle - RFR - Approval Officer no submission
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:18:04 AM
Ms. Friend,

| received the below correspondence from Barb Bauer. As this matter is before the NRCB Board, | am
forwarding it to you as Manager of Board Reviews.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB

Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me
immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute,
or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be
double-deleted.

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:09 AM
To: Fiona Vance <Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Re: RA22026 Rimrock Cattle - RFR - Approval Officer no submission

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

Does there not have to be a study of water availability that will be over the years, drought included?
This is my big concern & have not seen anything yet.

Yours in concern

Barb Bauer

On Mon, Mar 27, 2023, 4:04 p.m. Fiona Vance <Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am legal counsel on behalf of the NRCB Approval Officer and NRCB Field Services. Further to Ms.
Friend’s letter of March 24, 2023, | would like to advise that the Approval Officer takes no position
on the outcome of the Request for Review, has no submission to make, and has no documents to
assist the Board at this time.


mailto:Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
mailto:Laura.Friend@nrcb.ca
mailto:Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
https://mail-cloudstation-us-west-2.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/29091fd49c05db7acd4a1b9ed48148e7
https://mail-cloudstation-us-west-2.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/54d08a5289abad5d4ac4fd6a672008bd
mailto:Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca

I have blind-copied the individuals on the Recipient List with Ms. Friend’s letter, except Denver
and Myrna Eitzen, for whom | do not have an e-mail address.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance

Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB
Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca

(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it
is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact
me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply,
should be double-deleted.
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